yi @STAT*E OF SOUTH CAROLINA . AR IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

]

COUNTY OF YORK .
- STATE VS: o : INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018-GS-46-00204
' TRAVIS SEMAT HUTCHINSON ' AW - . .2017A4620301826
AKA: Travis Seamj Hutchison, Travis S Hutchison Date of Offense: 09152017 -
Race: Black Sex:. M Age: 37 : S.C. Code §: - 44-53- 37E’ER '
DOB: SS#:__ ! CDR Code #: o184 "
Address:™ - g : -E
City, State, Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29730 E:J; Py SHEET %0 Ah
’ DIZ " SID# SCO1120643 i) Gi NA L SENTENCE SHSE&VS
_ . i HAW 5
*CDL Yes 0 No 0 CMV Yes O No [ Hazmat Yes (0 No O ‘ CLERK QFJ\G@URT
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or X PLEXQQM GJPéT‘{. S6

TO: Possession with Intent to Distribute Heroin 3rd or Sub. Offense
In violation of § 44-53-370 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0185

NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT SERIOUS {0 MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
. . (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ___(def’s initials)
The pleais: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, b=l Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: : 7
. 80383 TA 7 :
sistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # Defendant  (__—"

WHEREFORE, the Defendan; is committed to the Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of % days/months/fears6r [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
-and/or to pay a fine of § " ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatlon which
are incorporated by reference.

[0 CONCURRENTor [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: D\'iDeferred O Def. W_alves Hearing 1 Ordered PTUP
Total: § - plus 20% fee: : $ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED {1
O Set by SCDPPPS X Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: : i L Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ . Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ i Fine may be};d in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ H)( Y pmts.of§_  Begin
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $. $ Paid to Public Deﬁk%
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ’ EE V
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 $ Other: @
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ ’—E
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5D AYala! ¢ 0 (U
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s\SO i L‘OU[’T Of
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, p p ea/s
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation and shall
TOTAL $a SO any other fees.
. " Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton JudgeBarlD:  / / Jddge Code: - oY ISY
Court Reporter: Voo B0 257 Sentence Date: ' k-

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA [ s
: , CERT![__,' TRUECOPY  \\picTmeNT
'QQUNWOFYORK zmar.; 16" AM10: 30

" | Dﬁ\\!iﬂ HAHLTON

| ' ERK OF COURT ' '
At a Court of General S@Es%ioﬁ@dcdﬁ'vecﬁed on January 18 2018 the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon the|r oath

| Possr_sserN WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE HEROIN |

The defendant, Travis Sermaj Hutchinson, did on or about September 15,2017,in *
York County, South Carolrna manufacture drstrrbute dispense, dellver purchase aid,
) abet attempt or consprre to manufacture dlstrrbute drspense deliver, or purchase or..
possess with the |ntent to manufacture drstrlbute dispense, deliver, or purchase heroin,

~a schedule [ controlled substance narcotrc all in vrolatron of Sectron 44-53-370, Code of

Laws South Carolrna (1 976 as amended)

Agarnst the peace and drgnrty of the State and contrary to the statute in-such

. case made and provrded

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

Tom e et e e

L AT



" WITNESSES

RHPD

Witnessing Officer: 7\ Gp

" DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-46-00204

- 'The State of Soyth. Carolin"at

County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury

| Defendent

—— m————
—

—

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER . .COUR"’Q’C OF GENERAL SESSIONS l_. . } _
: ' . I o . hereby appear in my own proper -
- JANUARY 18, TERM 2018 -person and plead guilty to the W|th|n
2017A4620301826 I . ~indictmentorto - .
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ." THE STATE

TRUE BILL o = /«?///ca,;;’zﬁ

‘ _ - V8. B . : Defendant : -

GAQ e € TRAVIS SEMAJ HUTCHINSON | - j;;j

Foreperson of Grand Jury ' o o Witness: ' :—

" Date: \—\D\@

'VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

POSSESSION WITH INTENTTO

DISTRIBUTE HEROIN

SC Code: § 44-53-370 -
CDR Code: 0184




* STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

 COUNTY OF YORK IR
STATE VS. : - ‘EAE = INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-46-00205 )
. TRAVIS SEMAT HUTCHINSON A/W: 2017A4620301827 .. P
- AKA: Travis Seamj Hutchison, Travis'S Hutchison Date of Offense: 09/ 15/20g e
Race: Blact Sex: M __ Age: 37 S.C. Code §: ' 44-53-370 ER‘HF e TRUE COPY
DOB:* - 8S#: CDR Code #: 3012+ e
Address: — ZUFHFE
City, State, Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29730 f? S 7 oy SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# SC01120643 g g’%’ﬁbﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ; DAYID
*CDL Yes [ No [ CMV Yes [ No ] Hazmat Yes £ No O CLERK, U{' CUURT
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or X PLEA&RK CO UP’JY' SC -
TO: Possession of Cocaine 3rd or Sub. Offense
In violation of § 44-53-370 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3013
NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS {0 MOST SERIOUS D Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
o A (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, [J Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’’s initials)
The plea is: . Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, (J Recommendation by the State.
W | 7~ _}., >/ﬂ(
8 TYI7im (WP 80383 ’f/ /Vl/l /\—“/ / 101444
aB. "SCBar# «Defenflant &AKitorney for Defendant - SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the @/Q;Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/months or (0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fineof §__ ; provided that upom the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

;c:ﬂulis/)ears and subJect to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

. are ipedrporated by reference. /Z
CONCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4 / a f-—éf i 4/ £ — oo Q%L
State

O} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the
Department of Corrections.
OJ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport; possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: _ h : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED (O
0O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

' May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: ' : Substance Abuse Counseling [J
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ A0 pmits. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $_ A Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ R
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ _ Other: A ECEI VED
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ —
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 .25 FEb 20 2018
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5 \50
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appomted other counsgurt Oprpea[
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ ) during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $&) !5 any other fees.
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton ? stg‘: ll;z%rjllgfge'
Court Reporter: bigﬂ aleTsv im! Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH. CAROLINA CjRTIF l'f' D ’f RUE coPY

ot \
BFEY 16 jnn {0: 3gNDICTMENT

EMV!D hA?”‘lLT ot
~CLERK OF COURT
\"DR?{ COUNTY. SC
At a Court of General Sessnons convened on" January 18 2018 the Grand

"COUNT.Y.OF YORK

Jurors of York,County present upon thelr_ oath:

POSSESSION OF COCAINE

" The d'ef_endant, _Trévis Semaj HAutchi‘nson, did on or about Séptember 15, 2017, in

| Ydrk CoUnty,' South Carolina, knowingly or intentiOhéIIy possess cocaine, all in violatibn'

of Section 44-53-370, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended),

Agai'n\st the Apeace and dignity of the State, and con’trary to the statute in such

- case made and provided..

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




——

 WITNESSES

. RHPD

Witnessihg Officer: ‘Y(,ﬂ)

DOCKE;T NO. 2018-GS-46-00205

' The Sz,.ate of South Carollna

County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
" rights, | hereby waive presentment to

the Grand Jury.

.%,z»]_/@:_/

Deféndant

~ Date:

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | | |
- , . : , : " hereby appear in my own proper
_ ..; = JANUARY 18, TERM 2018 person and plead guilty to the within
. 2017A4620301827 | . indictment or to
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THESTATE =
TRUEBIL N JEE /77»4’ r$7 f
A L - Defendant -

“AnQ BT o> TRAVIS SEMAJ HUTCHINSON , E .,
- Foreperson of Grand Jury ‘ '  Witness: ¢ - o
Date: A\D\D , C T

VERDICT | INDICTMENT FOR
| POS{.SE_SSION OF COCAINE
‘pC Code: '§ 44-53-370

' ‘ . CDR Code 3012

Foreperson of Petit Jury :




@'/ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIUNS

COUNTY OF YORK : : S
STATE VS. - ' e @E AE @m INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-46-002

__ TRAVIS SEMAJT HUTCHINSON A/W: ;(Mglﬁ_
AKA: Travis Seamj Hutchison, Travis S Hutchisen . Date of Offense: 09/17/201:7°7
Race: Black ___ Sex M __ Age: 37 S.C. Code §: M@R
DOBt 30 B Ss#: CDR Code #: 2527 s
Address: o ' : 2HUBFER. - T ]
Cxty, State, Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29730 SENTENCE S ET =
DL# ~ SID# §C01120643 Q Q?}g?ﬂ INAL DA‘@'%D ¥ AF’*%L(ON
*CDL Yes {J No 00 CMV Yes O No [J Hazmat Yes [ No [J ‘ CLFRh ORE-COURT
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . O CONVICTED OF or X PLEA@Q CGU%} 1Y, SC
TO: Escape .
In violation of § 24-13-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, béaring CDR Code # 2527
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge is: -As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand .Tury ___ (def’sinitials)
The plea is: X without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

N

ssistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

y
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the- State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/monthg/ r O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed: years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of §_ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference. : é % é -

[ CONCURRENT or  ["CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2@4 g - f —= o0 7 2t
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applled by the/State
Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: . O Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $§ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED OO
(3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
' May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ _ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing U
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ : Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 SADO pmts. of §
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $_ $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 A
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 00  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $_ - .Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation and shallbe collected before
TOTAL $ S a 5 any other fees.

. . Presiding Judge: %
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk; Davld‘H_amlltOIl Judge Bar ID: ‘ Judge Cod 1S
Court Reporter: N Bl Sentence Date: e ~[ Z(

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ERTIF! 'RUE COPY :
T I /g INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK ZtttﬁsF;EB 6 _‘Aﬂ:—’-’g' 31

o OAVIDHAMILTON S - SR
R T
‘f > ‘ P, T e . !
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 18, 12018, the Grand' R
Jurors of York County present upon thelr oath l
ESCAPE \ f
The defendant, Travis Semaj Hutchlnson did on or about September 17, 2017 |n o '
York County, while lawfully conflned ina pnson local detentlon facility or. whlle in the ;
‘custody of an officer,. d|d escape, attempt to escape or have in his posses310n tools - o *'j{j
weapons or other items which could be used to facnlltate an escape Al in VIoIatlon of o 4

24-13- 0410 Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976 as amended)

Agalnst the peace and- dlgmty of the State and contrary.to the statute in such ‘

case made and prowded

MARINA B. FARWTON IR
ASSleKNTSOLICITOR | ' Sl



WITNESSES

YCsO

Witnessing Officer: . - T.Hager

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

| 2017A4610201868

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUEBILL-

o fd B2

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: \~\9%-\D®

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: -

* DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-46-00213

‘The State of South Carolina

~ County of York

After'being ‘fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

'COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

hereby appéar in my own proper

JANUARY 18, TERM 2018 person and plead guilty to the within
N : indictment orto .
.
THE STATE - e
VS. =X

TRAVIS SEMAJ HUTCHINSON

INDICTMENT FOR

ESCAPE

i

SC Code: § 24-13-0410 -
- CDR Code: 2527

Defendant 7 5’

WitneSs:




